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From: Joe Murdock [tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2006 9:14 PM
To: Gary Strong
Cc: Roy, Bhabesh; Art Stewart; Phyllis Beaulieu; Philippe di Pizzo;
Claude Constantineau; Jim Rogers; David Abernethy; Fuentes, Patricio;
Atkinson, Mike; Dawe, John; Joshi, Anjan; Colette [Iqa] Spagnuolo;
GordanierT@DFO-MPO.GC.CA; Holger Hartmaier; John Grainger
Subject: 060820 3BM-CAP (formerly NWB3CAP) Engineers of Record: AMEC

Gary,

Through NWB discussions it was determined that the NWB contacts Dillon to understand and confirm AMEC's 
involvement in the Cape Dorset project as geotechnical engineers of record for the lagoon design prior to our 
teleconference call set on August 30th, 2006. For their part it is recommended that AMEC:
  a.. Determine if they have carried out sufficient geotechnical investigations within the current scope of work to 
provide the information required for design.
  b.. Carry out additional site investigations and design studies as required for producing final design and construction 
drawings.
  c.. Review and sign off on DCL's tender/construction drawings and specifications.
  d.. Provide on-site inspection, QA/QC during construction.
The NWB requests that Dillon, on behalf of the Hamlet of Cape Dorset, confirms and consults with AMEC with 
respect to the above bullets prior to our teleconference call on August 30th, 2006. Will representatives from AMEC be 
participating in the teleconference call with Dillon on the Hamlet of Cape Dorset's behalf?

Regards,

Joe 
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